# Inspired

BEAUTIFUL DRIVEWAYS AND WALKWAYS, INVITING PATIOS, NATURAL STONE WALLS, FIRE KITS AND MORE. **SHAWBRICK.CA** 





Welcome to Inspired Living, featuring Shaw Brick's Landscape Collection – a comprehensive line of superior quality landscape products manufactured in Atlantic Canada.

Inspired Living features a broad selection of regional projects showing how our products (and a little inspiration) have combined to create virtually any type of outdoor living space – patios, gardens, pool decks, fire pits, cooking areas, walkways, driveways and more.

Whether it's elegance, simplicity, performance or eco-friendliness you're after, this Idea Guide offers many inspiring design possibilities. Shaw Brick has the products and expertise to help you build with confidence.

We combine innovative product design with modern manufacturing methods to deliver on both aesthetic appeal and unmatched quality assurance. As Atlantic Canada's only manufacturer of clay building products and its largest manufacturer of concrete products, we proudly give you the opportunity to "buy local" in support of our local economy.

Please visit shawbrick.ca to learn more about the full-range of Shaw Brick products, access specific product information, brochures, installation guides, and to locate one of our five Shaw Brick Retail Centres or any of our 340 dealers throughout Eastern Canada.



### Table of Contents

#### **PAVERS**

BarringtonStone Assorted, Large Square & Circle	9	
Château Assorted and Grande		
WindsorSlate and CastleSlate	13	
WindsorStone and CastleStone	15	
EuroStone	17	
Nova 3000	19	
Urbanne	21	
Classic OldStone, TerraStone & PortStone	23	
Tumbled OldStone, TerraStone & PortStone	25	
Heritage Slim	26	
FundyStone	27	
GrassStone	28	
Pool Coping	29	

#### **PATIO STONES**

Beach Stone
Random Stepping Stone
Old World
Nova Slate
Value Stone
Utility Stone

#### PATIO AND GARDEN WALLS

9	Weathered WallStone
11	Classic Weathered WallStone
13	AB Courtyard Collection®
15	Tumbled WallStone
17	LedgeWall™
19	Classic WedgeStone
21	Antique WedgeStone
23	StackStone®
25	AB Junior
26	
27	RETAINING WALLS
28	AB Stones
29	AB Ashlar Blend <sup>™</sup>
	AB Abbey Blend™
	K-Block
33	SienaEdge
33	
35	NATURAL STONE
35	Random Flagstone
37	Square Cut Flagstone
37	Random Wall Stone
	Guillotined Wall Stone
	Formal Steps
	Pier Caps
	Coping

#### **FIRE KITS**

67

69

40	Brooklyn Fire Place Kit	79
41	Brooklyn Firewood Box	81
43	Windmill Fire Pit Kit	82
45	Nantucket Fire Pit Kit	82
45	Amesbury Fire Pit Kit	83
47	Canso Rocket Stove	83
47		
49	COMPANION PRODUCTS	
51	Landscape Steps	86
	Pietra Edger	87
	Castle Edger	87
55	3/4" Clear Stone	88
57	Crusher Dust	88
59	Class-A Gravel	88
61	Deco Stone	89
63		



### Style, Quality & Expertise

With over 160 years of experience in creating outstanding brick and stone products, Shaw Brick offers you a world of choice in our Landscape Collection. It presents a vast array of hardscape solutions that capture and enhance natural beauty with patterns, colours and styles that will inspire outdoor living projects of every type.

Whatever style you are looking for – country charm, old world elegance or urban sophistication – you can create whatever your heart desires: driveways with curb appeal, relaxing patios and outdoor living rooms, serene garden walkways, peaceful fountains, sturdy retaining walls, or warm and inviting outdoor fireplaces.

No matter which products you select, rest assured that your project will be off to a great start when it is built on a foundation of Shaw Brick style, quality and expertise.





## **Pavers**

Offering innovative designs, a wide variety of styles and a host of colours, the Shaw Brick Paver Collection will inspire you to make any outdoor living space your own. If you're looking for a distinctive driveway, a charming heritage terrace, a warm and inviting patio, or a serene walkway through your urban garden – we have a solution for you.

Our premium quality Pavers are distinctive and durable, with the added bonus of outlasting other landscaping alternatives, which will greatly enhance the character and value of your home.



### BarringtonStone ASSORTED, LARGE SQUARE & CIRCLE

BarringtonStone has a sophisticated old world style with modern staying power. Perfectly weathered and available in a warm array of colours, this paver combines four different shapes and sizes inspiring the popular non-linear or modular look. These stones can also be paired with the BarringtonStone Circle to create circular design accents on driveways, walkways or terraces.

#### **Colour Options**



NATURAL CHARCOAL



CHAMOIS CHARCOAL



MOCHA CHARCOAL

All colours are intended to be representative only. For accurate colour selection, please request an actual sample. Sizes are nominal.

#### Sizes



SMALL RECTANGLE: 6-L x 3-W x 2.375-H in 148-L x 73-W x 60-H mm



SQUARE: 6-L x 6-W x 2.375-H in 148-L x 148-W x 60-H mm



LARGE RECTANGLE 9-L x 6-W x 2.375-H in 223-L x 148-W x 60-H mm

COVERAGE: 102 SQ. FT./ PALLET



LARGE SQUARE 9-L X 9-W X 2.375-H IN 223-L X 223-W X 60-H MM





SOUARE: 5.875-L x 5.875-W x 2.375-H in 148-L x 148-W x 60-H mm

5.875-L x 5.875-W x 2.375-H in

148-L x 148-W x 60-H mm



3-OUARTER:

LARGE TAPER: 5.875-L x 6.75-W x 2.375-H in 148-L x 171-W x 60-H mm

5.875-L x 4.5-W x 2.375-H in

148-L x 115-W x 60-H mm



CENTRE:

SMALL TAPER: 5.875-L x 5.375-W x 2.375-H in 148-L x 135-W x 60-H mm





### Château Assorted & Grande

Château Assorted comes in three different shaped stones. Combine them with the larger Château Grande paver to create random designs with sharp clean edges. This Château paver combination is ideal for driveways, patios, and poolscapes unique slate-like finish.



CHÂTEAU ASSORTED & CHÂTEAU GRANDE, NATURAL CHARCOAL (TEXTURE MAY VARY. SAMPLE RECOMMENDED TO CONFIRM SELECTION.)

#### **Colour Options**



NATURAL CHARCOAL

Château Assorted



CHAMOIS CHARCOAL

#### All colours are intended to be representative only.

For accurate colour selection, please request an actual sample. Sizes are nominal.



LARGE RECTANGLE: 15.7-L X 10.5-W X 3.15-H IN 399-L X 266-W X 80-H MM



SQUARE: 10.5-L X 10.5-W X 3.15-H IN 266-L X 266-W X 80-H MM



SMALL RECTANGLE: 3.15-H IN 10.5-L X 5.25-W X 3.15-H IN 30-H MM 266-L X 133-W X 80-H MM

COVERAGE: H IN 80 SQ. FT. / PALLET

#### Château Grande



15.7-L X 15.7-W X 3.15-H IN 399-L X 399-W X 80-H MM

UNIT COVERAGE: 1.71 SQ. FT





WINDSORSLATE & CASTLESLATE, NATURAL CHARCOAL

### WindsorSlate & CastleSlate

Boasting clean lines and an elegant slate-like finish, WindsorSlate comes in three different shaped stones. Combine it with the larger block-style paver, CastleSlate, to form random designs with strength at the core. These pavers mimic natural stone with colour blends that can all be found in nature. Their additional thickness makes them ideal for high traffic areas such as driveways, patios or poolscapes.

All colours are intended to be representative only. For accurate colour selection, please request an actual sample. Sizes are nominal.

#### WindsorSlate





SMALL RECTANGLE: 9.5-L X 4.5-W X 3.125-H IN 239-L X 119-W X 80-H MM

SQUARE: 9.5-L X 9.5-W X 3.125-H IN 239-L X 239-W X 80-H MM



LARGE RECTANGLE: 14-L X 9.5-W X 3.125-H IN 359-L X 239-W X 80-H MM COVERAGE: 88 SQ. FT. / PALLET

#### CastleSlate



14-L X 14-W X 3.125-H IN

359-L X 359-W X 80-H MM

UNIT COVERAGE: 1.36 SQ. FT

#### **Colour Options**



NATURAL CHARCOAL



MOCHA CHARCOAL (WINDSORSLATE ONLY)



CHAMOIS CHARCOAL (WINDSORSLATE ONLY)





WINDSORSTONE & CASTLESTONE, AUTUMN BLEND (TEXTURE MAY VARY. SAMPLE RECOMMENDED TO CONFIRM SELECTION.)

### WindsorStone & CastleStone

WindsorStone consists of three versatile shapes that fit together to form attractive, modular patterns. CastleStone is a larger block-style paver that can be integrated with WindsorStone to create striking and durable outdoor living spaces. Their tumbled and dimpled surface conveys an antique, countryside charm in any urban environment. Although these pavers could be used for any project, their extra thickness makes them a perfect choice for high traffic areas. WindsorStone





SMALL RECTANGLE: 9.5-L X 4.5-W X 3.125-H IN 239-L X 119-W X 80-H MM

SQUARE: 9.5-L X 9.5-W X 3.125-H IN 239-L X 239-W X 80-H MM



COVERAGE: 88 SQ. FT. / PALLET

#### CastleStone

LARGE RECTANGLE:

14-L X 9.5-W X 3.125-H IN 359-L X 239-W X 80-H MM



14-L X 14-W X 3.125-H IN 359-L X 359-W X 80-H MM UNIT COVERAGE: 1.36 SQ. FT

#### **Colour Options**



NATURAL CHARCOAL



CHAMOIS CHARCOAL (WINDSORSTONE ONLY)

All colours are intended to be representative only. For accurate colour selection, please request an actual sample. Sizes are nominal.

EUROSTONE, NATURAL CHAMOIS WITH NANTUCKET FIRE PIT KIT, CHAMOIS CHARCOAL

100

32

-

Hannah Street



EUROSTONE, AUTUMN BLEND

### **EuroStone**

As the name suggests, these attractive pavers have the look of old Europe - calm, winding streets that have witnessed the passage of time. One of our most unique designs, EuroStone comes in four sizes of tumbled stone offering a clean, linear pattern in a range of earth-tones. Installation is easy.

All colours are intended to be representative only. For accurate colour selection, please request an actual sample. Sizes are nominal.

#### Sizes





SMALL: 5-L X 5.75-W X 2.375-H IN 128-L X 148-W X 60-H MM







MEDIUM: 5.75-L X 5.75-W X 2.375-H IN 148-L X 148-W X 60-H MM

EXTRA LARGE: 7.25-L X 5.75-W X 2.375-H IN 185-L X 148-W X 60-H MM

#### **Colour Options**







CHAMOIS CHARCOAL



MOCHA CHARCOAL







Colour Options: 50/80MM



MOCHA CHARCOAL (50MM ONLY)



CHAMOIS CHARCOAL



LIGHT AND STORMY

ONYX



### Nova 3000 50 MM / 80 MM

A new addition to the Shaw Brick paver collection, the Nova 3000 series features three different stone shapes with a modern slate texture. Nova 3000's naturally-inspired texture and rustic feel will be sure to inspire any outdoor environment. It is available in either 50 mm or 80 mm thicknesses ensuring strength and durability for any application.





EVENING OAK (50MM ONLY)

LAKE RIDGE

COVERAGE: 50 MM: 126 SQ. FT. 80 MM: 84 SQ. FT. / PALLET



LARGE RECTANGLE: 19.21-L X 12.72 -W X 1.97 -H IN OR 3.15 -H 488-L X 323 -W X 50 MM -H OR 80 MM -H



SQUARE: 12.72 -L X 12.72 -W X 1.97 IN -H IN OR 3.15 IN -H / 323 -L X 323 -W X 50 MM -H OR 80 MM -H



SMALL RECTANGLE: 12.72 -L X 6.22 -W X 1.97 IN -H IN OR 3.15 IN -H 323-L X 158-W X 50-H MM OR 80 MM -H

#### All colours are intended to be representative only.

For accurate colour selection, please request an actual sample. Sizes are nominal.





#### Colour Options: 50/80MM



EVENING OAK

LIGHT AND STORMY



ONYX

URBANNE PAVERS, NATURAL CHARCOAL

### Urbanne 50 MM / 80 MM

A new addition to the Shaw Brick paver collection, the Urbanne series features three different stone shapes with a modern slate texture. The smooth texture and clean, modern look of Urbanne Pavers will be sure to inspire any outdoor environment. It is available in either 50 mm or 80 mm thicknesses ensuring strength and durability for any application.

COVERAGE: 50 MM: 126 SQ. FT. 80 MM: 84 SQ. FT. / PALLET



LARGE RECTANGLE: 19.21-L X 12.72 -W X 1.97 -H IN OR 3.15 -H 488-L X 323 -W X 50 MM -H OR 80 MM -H



SQUARE: 12.72 -L X 12.72 -W X 1.97 IN -H IN OR 3.15 IN -H / 323 -L X 323 -W X 50 MM -H OR 80 MM -H



SMALL RECTANGLE: 12.72 -L X 6.22 -W X 1.97 IN -H IN OR 3.15 IN -H 323-L X 158-W X 50-H MM OR 80 MM -H

All colours are intended to be representative only.

For accurate colour selection, please request an actual sample. Sizes are nominal.



### Classic OldStone, TerraStone & PortStone

Classic OldStone, TerraStone & PortStone are straightedged pavers that easily interlock together to create a multitude of patterns – one of which will be just right for your outdoor living space. Superior quality, easy installation and a classic look – these pavers are an ideal choice for applications with distinctive soldier course borders.



CLASSIC OLDSTONE & TERRASTONE, NATURAL CHARCOAL

#### **Colour Options**



CHAMOIS CHARCOAL



MOCHA CHARCOAL



RED CHARCOAL (OLDSTONE & TERRASTONE ONLY)



CHARCOAL (OLDSTONE & PORTSTONE ONLY)



CLASSIC OLDSTONE 8-L X 4-W X 2.375-H IN 198-L X 98-W X 60-H MM UNIT COVERAGE: .22 SQ. FT.



CLASSIC TERRASTONE 8-L X 8-W X 2.375-H IN 198-L X 198-W X 60-H MM UNIT COVERAGE: 44 SQ. FT.



CLASSIC PORTSTONE 12-L X 8-W X 2.375-H IN 305-L X 198-W X 60-H MM UNIT COVERAGE:.66 SQ. FT.

All colours are intended to be representative only.

For accurate colour selection, please request an actual sample.

Sizes are nominal.



### Tumbled OldStone, TerraStone & PortStone

Tumbled OldStone, TerraStone & PortStone are the old-world style sister products to the straight-edged classic versions. Two sizes of buffed stone allow you variety and creativity in layout, in addition to ease of installation. Create your own patterns in any outdoor project with these high-quality, interlocking pavers.



TUMBLED OLDSTONE & TERRASTONE

#### Colour Options



CHAMOIS CHARCOAL



MOCHA CHARCOAL



RED CHARCOAL (OLDSTONE & PORTSTONE ONLY)



CHARCOAL (OLDSTONE & PORTSTONE ONLY)

TUMBLED OLDSTONE, TERRASTONE & PORTSTONE PAVERS, ALSO AVAILABLE IN 80MM-H - (SPECIAL ORDER)

All colours are intended to be representative only.

For accurate colour selection, please request an actual sample.

Sizes are nominal.



TUMBLED OLDSTONE 8-L X 4-W X 2.375-H IN 198-L X 98-W X 60-H MM UNIT COVERAGE: .22 SQ. FT.



TUMBLED TERRASTONE 8-L X 8-W X 2.375-H IN 198-L X 198-W X 60-H MM UNIT COVERAGE: .44 SQ. FT.



TUMBLED PORTSTONE 12-L X 8-W X 2.375-H IN 305-L X 198-W X 60-H MM UNIT COVERAGE: .66 SQ. FT.



### Heritage Slim



NATURAL CHARCOAL



CHAMOIS CHARCOAL



Dimensions: 7.8-L X 5.8-W X 2-H IN 198-L X 148-W X 50-H MM

UNIT COVERAGE:

.32 SQ. FT.



### FundyStone



NATURAL CHARCOAL



CHAMOIS CHARCOAL



MOCHA CHARCOAL





DIMENSIONS: 11.8-L X 7.9-W X 2-H IN | 300-L X 200-W X 50-H MM UNIT COVERAGE: .65 SQ. FT.

FUNDYSTONE PAVERS ARE NOT RECOMMENDED FOR DRIVEWAYS.



### GrassStone 80

PERMEABLE DESIGN



NATURAL



Dimensions: 23.5-L x 15.7-W x 3.15-H in 598-L x 398-W x 80-H mm

Unit Coverage: 2.56 sq. ft.



### Pool Coping PAVER COMPANION

The simplicity of pool coping from Shaw brick can enhance and modernize the look of any poolscape. We offer a range of colours and smooth textured surfaces for this most visible and tactile area of any pool's deckscaping.

#### **Colour Options**





CHARCOAL

CHARCOAL

DIMENSIONS: 15.25-L X 7.5-W X 2.5-H IN 387-L X 191-W X 64-H MM UNIT COVERAGE: .625 LINEAR FOOT All colours are intended to be representative only. For accurate colour selection, please request an actual sample. Sizes are nominal.



6.64

1 11

- 00

2/1



# **Patio Stones**

A well-designed patio can be the focal point of any outdoor living hardscaping plan and Patio Stones from Shaw Brick offer a variety of attractive sizes, colours and textures to inspire yours. Whatever your choice, your project is on solid ground with Shaw quality set in every stone.

BEACH STONE, MOCHA CHARCOAL

### **Beach Stone**



BEACH STONE, NATURAL CHARCOAL

### Random Stepping Stone







NATURAL CHARCOAL



MOCHA CHARCOAL



NATURAL CHAMOIS



Dimensions: 15.7-L x 15.7-W x 1.8-H in 398-L x 398-W x 45-H mm

Unit Coverage: 1.71 sq. ft.

All colours are intended to be representative only.

For accurate colour selection, please request an actual sample. Sizes are nominal.



NATURAL CHARCOAL



MOCHA CHARCOAL



CHAMOIS CHARCOAL



Dimensions: 14-L x 14-W x 1.8-H in 356-L x 356-W x 45-H mm

Unit Coverage: ~1.36 sq. ft.

OLD WORLD, MOCHA CHARCOAL

歃

### Old World









MOCHA CHARCOAL



RED CHARCOAL



Dimensions: 14-L x 14-W x 1.6-H in 356-L x 356-W x 40-H mm

Unit Coverage: 1.36 sq. ft.

#### OLD WORLD, NATURAL CHARCOAL

### Nova Slate





NATURAL CHARCOAL

NATURAL



Dimensions: 23.5-L x 17.6-W x 1.77-H in 598-L x 448-W x 45-H mm

Unit Coverage: 3 sq. ft.

#### All colours are intended to be representative only.

For accurate colour selection, please request an actual sample. Sizes are nominal.

NOVA SLATE, NATURAL CHARCOAL


### Value Stone





MOCHA CHARCOAL



NATURAL



RED CHARCOAL



Dimensions: 11.8-L x 11.8-W x 1.6-H in 299-L x 299-W x 40-H mm

Unit Coverage: .97 sq. ft.

VALUE STONE, MOCHA CHARCOAL

### **Utility Stone**





Dimensions: 24-L x 12-W x 1.8-H in 610-L x 305-W x 45-H mm

Unit Coverage: 2 sq. ft. 18-L x 18-W x 1.8-H in

448-L x 448-W x 45-H mm Unit Coverage: 2.15 sq. ft.



24-L x 24-W x 1.8-H in 610-L x 610-W x 45-H mm Unit Coverage: 4 sq. ft.

30-L x 24-W x 1.8-H in 762-L x 610-W x 45-H mm Unit Coverage: 5 sq. ft.

All colours are intended to be representative only.

For accurate colour selection, please request an actual sample. Sizes are nominal.

UTILITY STONE, NATURAL





## Patio & Garden Walls

Embrace your favourite outdoor living areas with privacy, warmth and visual interest. Beautiful and unique, the Shaw Brick Patio & Garden Wall collection lets you create inspired spaces for relaxing in style. And, you'll be even more relaxed with peace-of-mind that comes from choosing an affordable, high-quality product with decades of worry-free performance.

Products in this Collection can create two-sided patio walls or attractive planters, garden borders and, of course, garden walls of all types.



### Weathered WallStone



NATURAL CHARCOAL



CHAMOIS CHARCOAL



Dimensions: 12-L x 8-W x 4-H in 301-L x 202-W x 100-H mm

Unit Coverage: .33 sq. ft. / block

All colours are intended to be representative only.



### Classic Weathered WallStone



NATURAL CHARCOAL



CHAMOIS CHARCOAL



Dimensions: 12-L x 8-W x 4-H in 301-L x 202-W x 100-H mm

Unit Coverage: .33 sq. ft. / block

All colours are intended to be representative only.

AB COURTYARD COLLECTION®, CHAMOIS CHARCOAL

M-0



AB COURTYARD COLLECTION®, NATURAL CHARCOAL (CAPS NOT EXACTLY AS SHOWN)

AB DUBLIN 16.5-l x 7-w x 6-h in 419-l x 178-w x 152-h mm Coverage: .69 sq. ft. / block



AB YORK 8.75-l x 7-w x 6-h in (7.5-l back) 222-l x 178-w x 152-h mm (190-l back) Coverage: ~ .37 sq. ft. / block



**AB CORNER** 



15.5-l x 7-w x 6-h in 394-l x 178-w x 152-h mm

AB WALL CAP 9.25-l x 10-w x 3.5-h in (7-l back) 235-l x 254-w x 89-h mm (175-l back)



AB POST CAP 24-l x 12-w x 3-h in 610-l x 305-w x 76-h mm

COVERAGE APPROXIMATE. AB WALL CAP & AB POST CAP AVAILABLE IN CHARCOAL ONLY.

#### **Colour Options**



NATURAL CHARCOAL



CHAMOIS CHARCOAL

### AB Courtyard Collection®

Allan Block® products are developed and engineered to deliver creative landscape solutions. The AB Courtyard Collection® offers you a great way to build free-standing, above-ground walls, posts and other landscape accents. Let Allan Block® enhance the versatility, beauty and value of your home.

All colours are intended to be representative only. For accurate colour selection, please request an actual sample. Sizes are nominal.





### **Tumbled Wallstone**



TUMBLED WALLSTONE, CHAMOIS CHARCOAL





LONG STRETCHER 5 17-L x 9.25-W x 5.125-H in 432-L x 235-W x 130-H mm 5





SHORT RADIUS H in 6.75-L x 9.25-W x 5.125-H in 171-L x 235-W x 130-H mm



NATURAL CHARCOAL



CHAMOIS CHARCOAL



MOCHA CHARCOAL



CAP (SOLD SEPARATELY) 17.75-L X 10.25-W X 3.5-H IN 451-L X 260-W X 95-H MM COVERAGE: 1.5 LIN. FT. / UNIT

COVERAGE: 33 SQ. FT. / PALLET

## LedgeWall™



All colours are intended to be representative only.

For accurate colour selection, please request an actual sample. Sizes are nominal.



NATURAL CHARCOAL



CHAMOIS CHARCOAL



Dimensions: 12-L x 7-W x 4-H in 305-L x 178-W x 102-H mm





CAP (sold separately) 12-L x 8-W x 2-H in 305-L x 203-W x 51-H mm

Coverage: 1 lin. ft. / unit



### Classic WedgeStone



CLASSIC WEDGESTONE, MOCHA CHARCOAL

### Antique WedgeStone



ANTIQUE WEDGESTONE, NATURAL CHARCOAL



NATURAL CHARCOAL









CHAMOIS CHARCOAL



RED CHARCOAL

Dimensions: 8-L x 7-W x 4-H in (6-L Back) 203-L x 178-W x 102-H mm (152-L Back)

Unit Coverage: ~ .22 Sq. ft. / block (CAPS AVAILABLE FOR THIS PRODUCT)

All colours are intended to be representative only.

For accurate colour selection, please request an actual sample. Sizes are nominal.



NATURAL CHARCOAL







CHAMOIS CHARCOAL



Dimensions: 8-L x 7-W x 4-H in (6-L Back) 203-L x 178-W x 102-H mm (152-L Back)

Unit Coverage: ~.22 Sq. ft. / block (CAPS AVAILABLE FOR THIS PRODUCT)





### StackStone<sup>®</sup>



CHAMOIS BLEND



GRANITE BLEND



RED BLEND



MOCHA BLEND



DIMENSIONS: 8-L X 8-W X 4-H IN (6-L BACK) 203-L X 203-W X 102-H MM (152-L BACK)

UNIT COVERAGE: .22 SQ. FT. / BLOCK (CAPS AVAILABLE FOR THIS PRODUCT) All colours are intended to be representative only.





## $AB\,Junior^{\scriptscriptstyle (\!R\!)}$



NATURAL CHARCOAL



RED CHARCOAL



DIMENSIONS: 7.625-L X 8-W X 6-H IN 194-L X 203-W X 152-H MM UNIT COVERAGE: .32 SQ. FT. / BLOCK (CAPS ONLY AVAILABLE IN CHARCOAL)

All colours are intended to be representative only.



# **Retaining Walls**

Strength, durability and aesthetics – all the things you need in a retaining wall, you'll find in the Shaw Brick Retaining Wall Collections. Manufactured from high-strength, durable concrete, our uniquely crafted retaining wall systems also offer you several design possibilities. Easy-to-construct, pleasing-tothe-eye, and made-to-last – our products will improve the look and value of your home.





AB STONES, CHAMOIS CHARCOAL

#### AB Stones



AB STONE 17.625-L x 12-W x 7.5-H in 448-L x 305-W x 190-H mm Coverage: .92 sq. ft. / block





AB CORNER 16-L x 8-W x 7.5-H in 406-L x 203-W x 190-H mm

AB CAP 17.625-L x 12-W x 4-H in 448-L x 305-W x 95-H mm Coverage: 1.47 linear foot

#### **Colour Options**







CHAMOIS CHARCOAL

### **AB** Stones

From light-landscaped terraces to major structural walls, AB Stones will cover your landscaping needs. Design with fluid curves or strong straight lines. Add angles, corners and stairway details. Change the colour, shape or size. Allan Block<sup>®</sup> gives you a multitude of design options.

All colours are intended to be representative only. For accurate colour selection, please request an actual sample. Sizes are nominal.





AB ASHLAR BLEND, NATURAL CHARCOAL, CHÂTEAU ASSORTED & CHÂTEAU GRANDE, AUTUMN BLEND

### AB Ashlar Blend<sup>™</sup>

Create patterned walls by blending the different block shapes together in random or pre-set patterns. These modular, interlocking blocks fit together without any special materials or tools. AB Ashlar Blend<sup>™</sup> from the AB<sup>®</sup> Collection creates beautiful patterns with a classic cut stone look.

All colours are intended to be representative only. For accurate colour selection, please request an actual sample. Sizes are nominal.

#### AB Stones



AB CLASSIC 17.625-L x 12-W x 7.5-H in 448-L x 305-W x 190-H mm Coverage: .92 sq. ft. / block



AB JUMBO JUNIOR 9-L x 9.5-W x 7.5-H in 228-L x 242-W x 190-H mm Coverage: .47 sq. ft. / block



448-L x 305-W x 95-H mm

Coverage: .46 sq. ft. / block

AB LITE STONE 17.625-L x 12-W x 3.75-H in



AB CORNER 16-L x 8-W x 7.5-H in 406-L x 203-W x 190-H mm



AB CAP 17.625-L x 12-W x 4-H in 448-L x 305-W x 95-H mm Coverage:1.47 linear foot

#### **Colour Options**



NATURAL CHARCOAL







AB ABBEY BLEND, NATURAL CHARCOAL

### AB Abbey Blend<sup>™</sup>

The look of the AB Europa® Collection captures the hand-laid-stone effect that brings distinction to any project. The split-face texture of the AB Abbey Blend<sup>™</sup> creates a stunning look and gives old world charm to any landscape.

All colours are intended to be representative only. For accurate colour selection, please request an actual sample. Sizes are nominal.

#### AB Stones



AB DOVER 17.625-L x 10.5-W x 7.625-H in 448-L x 267-W x 194-H mm Coverage: .93 sq. ft. / block



AB PALERMO 8.8-L x 10.5-W x 7.625-H in 224-L x 267-W x 194-H mm Coverage: .47 sq. ft. / block





AB BORDEAUX

AB BARCELONA 17.625-L x 10.5-W x 3.75-H in 448-L x 267-W x 97-H mm Coverage: .46 sq. ft. / block



AB CORNER 15.625-L x 7.5-W x 7.625-H in 397-L x 191-W x 194-H mm



8.8-L x 10.5-W x 3.75-H in

224-L x 267-W x 97-H mm

Coverage: .23 sq. ft. / block

AB CAP 17.75-L x 11.75-W x 3.5-H in 451-L x 298-W x 89-H mm Coverage: 1.47 linear foot

#### **Colour Options**



NATURAL CHARCOAL



-----

11/1/11/11

### **K-Block**

The larger, six square foot K-Block has benefits staked in your favour for retaining wall projects on a grander scale. It is the best and mostinnovative block available in precast concrete. K-Block delivers fullyengineered block technology that greatly reduces installation time and labour costs - with unmatched safety, durability and aesthetics.

### **Colour Options**



**GRANITE BLEND** 

#### Steps



6-FOOT 72-L x 28-W x 6-H in 1828.8-L x 711.2-W x 152.4-H mm



5-FOOT 60-L x 16-W x 6-H in 1524-L x 406.4-W x 152.4-H mm

#### Cap/ Corner Cap



CORNER CAP 48-L x 32-W x 6-H in 1219.2-L x 812.8-W x 152.4-H mm



EARTH BLEND



4-FOOT 48-L x 16-W x 6-H in 1219.2-L x 406.4-W x 152.4-H mm



CAP

48-L x 32-W x 6-H in

4-FOOT (HOLLOW) 48-L x 20-W x 7-H in 1219.2-L x 508-W x 177.8-H mm

#### Top/ Corner



50-L x 25-W x 18-H in 1270-L x 635-W x 457.2-H mm

All colours are intended to be representative only. For accurate colour selection, please request an actual sample. Sizes are nominal.

1219.2-L x 812.8-W x 152.4-H mm

#### 6 SF Blocks



6 SF K-BLOCK 48-L x 28-W x 18-H in 1219.2-L x 711.2-W x 457.2-H mm



**6 SF EXTENSION K-BLOCK** 48-L x 44-W x 18-H in 1219.2-L x 1117.6-W x 457.2-H mm



6 SF TOP K-BLOCK 48-L x 28-W x 18-H in 1219.2-L x 711.2-W x 457.2-H mm





**3 SF EXTENSION K-BLOCK** 24-L x 44-W x 18-H in 609.6-L x 1117.6-W x 457.2-H mm



3 SF TOP K-BLOCK 609.6-L x 711.2-W x 457.2-H mm



**6 SF CORNER STANDARD** 48-L x 28-W x 18-H in 1219.2-L x 711.2-W x 457.2-H mm



**6 SF FREE STANDING** FINISHED END, DUAL FACE 48-L x 28-W x 18-H in 1219.2-L x 711.2-W x 457.2-H mm





24-L x 28-W x 18-H in 609.6-L x 711.2-W x 457.2-H mm



24-L x 28-W x 18-H in



**3 SF HALF BLOCK** FREE STANDING, DUAL FACE 24-L X 28-W X 18-H IN 609.6-L X 711.2-W X 457.2-H MM



3 SF HALF BLOCK, FREE STANDING, DUAL FACE, FINISHED END CAP 48-L x 28-W x 18-H in 1219.2-L x 711.2-W x 457.2-H mm

6 SF FREE STANDING DUAL FACE 48-L x 28-W x 18-H in 609.6-L x 711.2-W x 457.2-H mm



### SienaEdge

SienaEdge is a complete segmental retaining wall system offering a linear modern aesthetic to any landscape project. The ideally sized block provides fast, efficient machine placed installation, while still offering a manageable weight for manual maneuvering if required.

SienaEdge eliminates complex estimations and ordering with the innovative multifunction block design, integrating standards & corners into the same block. The closed-end, Standard Block is ideal for building corners, ending two sided seat walls, and is able to create both vertical or battered walls, all with one block.

Modern Linear AestheticMultEfficient Machine InstallationVertIdeal for Steps & Vertical ElementsDou

Multifunction Block Design Vertical or Battered Walls Double Sided with Closed-Ends



Interlocking Groove

### Colour Options



LIGHT AND STORMY

ONYX



SienaEdge LIGHT AND STORMY



SienaEdge ONYX



Coping/Corner 100 x 29 x 18 cm / 39"x 11.5"x 7"



Standard/Corner 100 x 29 x 18 cm / 39"x 11.5"x 7"

All colours are intended to be representative only.

RANDOM FLAGSTONE, SCOTIA SLATE



# **Natural Stone**

Modern outdoor living spaces that combine the raw beauty of nature with all the comforts of home are becoming increasingly popular. Creating them with authentic Natural Stone – including sandstone, limestone, slate and granite – is a big part of this trend. The Shaw Brick Natural Stone Collection features a host of new, in-demand products that combine the elegance of nature with superior functionality and durability to create stairs, walls, slabs and more.

Natural Stone products undergo less processing, making them a more environmentally-friendly choice. There is a broad variety of colours and textures – please visit a Shaw Brick Retail Centre or shawbrick.ca for additional choices not shown in this catalogue.





RANDOM FLAGSTONE, SCOTIA SLATE

### Random Flagstone

Random Flagstone has a unique and distinctive look. Create random patterns with the irregular contours and surfaces of this natural stone and your project will feel like it has always been part of your home's landscape.

All colours are intended to be representative only. For accurate colour selection, please request an actual sample. Sizes are nominal.



RANDOM FLAGSTONE, ANITQUE RED LIMESTONE

#### **Colour Options**





ANTIQUE GREY LIMESTONE

ANTIQUE RED LIMESTONE



SCOTIA SLATE





SQUARE CUT FLAGSTONE, HAZEL BROWN SANDSTONE

### Square Cut Flagstone

A sophisticated addition to your patio or garden, our Square Cut Flagstone collection includes a variety of colours and stone types. Transform your landscape into a sleek and modern backyard haven.

All colours are intended to be representative only. For accurate colour selection, please request an actual sample. Sizes are nominal.



VOLCANO BASALT SPECIAL ORDER



GREY GRANITE SPECIAL ORDER





ANTIQUE GREY LIMSTONE SPECIAL ORDER



ANTIQUE RED LIMESTONE SPECIAL ORDER





CITADEL BLACK LIMESTONE



HAZEL BROWN

FOSSIL

SPECIAL ORDER

SILVER VALLEY LIMESTONE

SPECIAL ORDER

SCOTIA SLATE



SLATE GREY SANDSTONE



SALT & PEPPER SPECIAL ORDER



LAKE SUPERIOR GRANITE SPECIAL ORDER



### Random Wall Stone

Rough and weathered, our Random Wallstone is partly shaped by countless years of nature's forces. Choosing this stone instantly transports decades of history into your backyard. The random size and shape of Random Wallstone is sure to blend in with your natural surroundings.



ANTIQUE GREY LIMESTONE



ANTIQUE RED LIMESTONE



SCOTIA SLATE

All colours are intended to be representative only. For accurate colour selection, please request an actual sample. Sizes are nominal.

Note: Random Wall Stone CAN BE fabricated on site by installer to achieve an even cut appearance.



### Guillotined Wall Stone

Each Guillotined Wallstone piece is split into even square and rectangular pieces to make installation easier. With proper care this product can be used to craft anything from retaining walls to petite garden planters.



ANTIQUE GREY LIMESTONE



ANTIQUE RED LIMESTONE

All colours are intended to be representative only. For accurate colour selection, please request an actual sample. Sizes are nominal.

Note: Random Wall Stone CAN BE fabricated on site by installer to achieve an even cut appearance.

FORMAL STEPS, CITADEL BLACK LIMESTONE SQUARE CUT FLAGSTONE, TWILIGHT BLACK GUILLOTINED WALL STONE, ANTIQUE GREY


SQUARE CUT FLAGSTONE, HAZEL BROWN SANDSTONE

## **Formal Steps**

Use our Formal Steps to gracefully transition down a hill or terraced landscape. The cut edges provide a clean, precise look and the predetermined sizes make this product simple to install. Combine with Square Cut Flagstone for a contemporary look or mix with one of our high-quality pavers.

#### **Colour Options**



CITADEL BLACK LIMESTONE



HAZEL BROWN SANDSTONE





FOSSIL





SALT & PEPPER







LAKE SUPERIOR

VOLCANO BASALT



GREY GRANITE

All colours are intended to be representative only.

For accurate colour selection, please request an actual sample. Sizes are nominal.



## Pier Caps

Pier Caps (also called as Column Caps or Column Copings) caps offer a finial touch to bare columns of entryway or fence posts. Post Lights can be mounted on these column caps to accentuate the space. Pier Caps also cover the column to save masonry work from weathering and extremes of climate such as rain & snow. Stone Pier Caps give a royal touch to your landscape walls, entry columns, and more creative landscaping spaces.



CITADEL BLACK LIMESTONE



HAZEL BROWN SANDSTONE



SLATE GREY SANDSTONE

76.

All colours are intended to be representative only.

For accurate colour selection, please request an actual sample. Sizes are nominal.



## Coping

Create gracefully-cascading stairs, beautifully-finished patio walls or pool edging. This collection matches well with our Random Wallstone or Guillotined Wallstone.





CITADEL BLACK LIMESTONE

HAZEL BROWN SANDSTONE



SLATE GREY SANDSTONE





SILVER VALLEY



SALT & PEPPER



LAKE SUPERIOR GRANITE VOLO

All colours are intended to be representative only. For accurate colour selection, please request an actual sample. Sizes are

GREY GRANITE



nominal.





## **Fire Kits**

If you build it, they will come! Adding the warmth and beauty of an outdoor fireplace creates an undeniable focal point for your outdoor living space. And, it's easier than you might think with all-in-one Fire Kits from Shaw Brick. Fire rings, fire pits, and fireplaces can be functional as well as decorative, adding a little warmth on a chilly evening. A fire invites family or guests to gather and promotes social interaction, whether it's relaxed conversation or roasting marshmallows with the family.





BROOKLYN FIRE KIT

## Brooklyn Fireplace Kit

The Brooklyn Fireplace Kit is a perfect match for any outdoor entertainment area. Its timeless and compact design can add warmth, relaxation and comfort to any size outdoor living space. The Brooklyn comes as a complete, easy to install kit composed of Shaw Brick's durable Weathered WallStone that can withstand almost any weather conditions. The artful conception of the Brooklyn Fire Place is guaranteed to enhance the appearance and value of your home.

#### **Colour Options**



NATURAL CHARCOAL

#### Brooklyn fire place is sold as a complete kit

Available in colour Natural/Charcoal

Weight (avg): 6094 lbs 2770 kg

Download the instructions at Shawbrick.ca

All colours are intended to be representative only.

For accurate colour selection, please request an actual sample. Sizes are nominal.

\*Note: Stone Hearth not included.





#### **Colour Options**



NATURAL CHARCOAL

Weight (avg): 3425 lbs 1554 kg

Download the instructions at Shawbrick.ca

All colours are intended to be representative only.

For accurate colour selection, please request an actual sample. Sizes are nominal.

NOTE: Brooklyn Firewood Box is sold separately from the Brooklyn Outdoor Fireplace

**BROOKLYN FIREWOOD BOX** 

### **Brooklyn Firewood Box**

Complete your outdoor entertainment space with the Brooklyn Firewood Box. The Brooklyn Firewood Box is designed to complement our popular Brooklyn Fireplace, but also makes an elegant statement piece on its own. It is easy to install and can also double as a table or extra seating. Each Brooklyn Firewood Box is sold separately from the Brooklyn Fire Place Kit.

## Windmill Fire Pit Kit



## Nantucket Fire Pit Kit



Dimensions: 44-L x 44-W x 16-H in 1118-L x 1118-W x 305-H mm

WINDMILL KIT INCLUDES:

48 Classic Weathered WallStones, Natural Charcoal

26"x26" Square Steel Fire Pit Insert

Download the instructions at Shawbrick.ca



NATURAL CHARCOAL

Dimensions: 60-L x 60-W x 12-H in 1524-L x 1524-W x 305-H mm

NANTUCKET KIT INCLUDES: 44 StackStone, Chamois Blend 22 StackStone Caps, Chamois Blend One 35" Circular Steel Fire Pit Insert

Download the instructions at Shawbrick.ca



CHAMOIS BLEND

## Amesbury Fire Pit Kit



Canso Rocket Stove



Dimensions: 48-L x 48-W x 12-H in 1219-L x 1219-W x 305-H mm

Weight (avg): 1232 lbs 560 kg

#### AMESBURY FIRE PIT KIT INCLUDES:

48 classic weathered wallstone26 inch round steel fire pit insert3 bags River Stone

Download the instructions at Shawbrick.ca



NATURAL CHARCOAL

Dimensions: 33-L x 22-W x 33.5-H in 889-L x 559-W x 851-H mm

Weight (avg): 1092 lbs 495 kg

NOTE: Canso Rocket Stove Firewood box sold separately

Download the instructions at Shawbrick.ca





## **Companion Products**

Shaw Brick offers a variety of Companion Products to help you complete your outdoor living projects – Polymeric Sand, Decorative Stone and more. Visit your nearest Shaw Brick Retail Centre or one of our 340 Dealers in Eastern Canada for more information.



# Landscape Steps

#### 6-FOOT 72-L x 28-W x 6-H in 1828.8-L x 711.2-W x



5-FOOT 60-L x 16-W x 6-H in 1524-L x 406.4-W x 152.4-H mm



4-FOOT 48-L x 16-W x 6-H in 1219.2-L x 406.4-W x 152.4-H mm



4-FOOT (HOLLOW) 48-L x 20-W x 7-H in 1219.2-L x 508-W x 177.8-H mm



GRANITE BLEND



EARTHBLEND SPECIAL ORDER

All colours are intended to be representative only.

For accurate colour selection, please request an actual sample. Sizes are nominal.

## Pietra Edger



PIETRA EDGER, CHAMOIS CHARCOAL WITH HERITAGE SLIM PAVER, CHAMOIS CHARCOAL





NATURAL CHARCOAL

MOCHA CHARCOAL



Dimensions: 16.5-L x 3.5-W x 6.38-H in 419-L x 89-W x 162-H mm Unit Coverage: 1.37 linear foot

All colours are intended to be representative only. For accurate colour selection, please request an actual sample. Sizes are nominal.

## Castle Edger





NATURAL CHARCOAL



Dimensions: 14-L x 3.125-W x 7-H in 359-L x 80-W x 180-H mm

Unit Coverage: 1.17 lin. ft. / unit

Complete your project with our ready to go bagged gravel.

#### 3/4" CLEAR STONE

- Used for landscaping shrubbery, trees, walkways, fish ponds, water fountains and many other areas to beautify your outdoor living space.
- Inhibits weed growth, helps retain moisture in the soil and does not attract insects.



- Compacts tightly making it a perfect base for pavers or in paths/walkways, under patios and other areas around homes, cottages or commercial buildings.
- Can also be used as a traction material on slippery surfaces.





#### **CLASS-A GRAVEL**

- Used for filling pot holes, post holes, weed control, or as a base under decks.
- Great for walkways and driveways this natural stone easily lends itself to any landscape.



#### PRODUCTS SHOWN ARE CONVENIENTLY SOLD BY THE BAG OR BY BULK. CONTACT US FOR DETAILS.

Complement your landscape project with decorative stone.



Styles/Colours:

## Deco Stone

- Create a dynamic textured and colorful ground cover.
- Ideal for areas requiring good drainage.
- Acts as a permanent mulch to protect roots from sun and retain moisture.
- Use indoors around houseplants or as part of the decor for your outdoor living space.
- Craft projects for creative or many other functional uses.





BRICK CHIPS

2,1010112









#### **CORPORATE OFFICE**

20 Clay Brick Way, PO Box 2130, Lantz, Nova Scotia, B2S 3G4 P: (902) 883-2201 F: (902) 883-1457 E: salesinfo@shawbrick.ca

#### **RETAIL CENTRES**

498 Windmill Road, Dartmouth, NS, B3A 1C6 P:(902) 468-7429 F: (902) 468-7149 E: dartmouth@shawbrick.ca

11 Disco Street, Sydney, NS, B1P 6H4 P: (902) 564-8228 F: (902) 564-0538 E: sydney@shawbrick.ca

329 Collishaw Street, Moncton, NB, E1C 9R2 P: (506) 857-8886 F: (506) 857-4044 E: moncton@shawbrick.ca

1205 Alison Blvd, Fredericton, NB, E3B 5A6 P: (506) 453-9700 F: (506) 452-0980 E: fredericton@shawbrick.ca

350 Ashburn Road, Saint John, NB, E2K 5B2 P: (506) 634-7522 F: (506) 658-1023 E: saintjohn@shawbrick.ca





SHAWBRICK.CA

